



# **2017 REPORT**

# GOLD MINING USA, INC.

A Technology Company Since Acquisition of Vita Mobile Systems

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

# **Table of Contents**

NOTICE TO READER	3
ITEM 1. THE NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS	4
ITEM 2. THE ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES	4
ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION	4
ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY	7
Common Stock	7
Preferred Stock	8
ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	8
A CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET	9
A CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT	10
A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS	11
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT	12
ITEM 6. THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES	16
VITA the App	16
ITEM 7. THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES	16
ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND CONTROL PERSONS	16
ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS	19
ITEM 10 ISSUER CERTIFICATION	20

#### **NOTICE TO READER**

The accompanying financial statements for Gold Mining USA, Inc.

("Company/"Corporation"/"GMUI") for September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016, respectively, have been prepared by management in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Management believes the financial statements are free of material misstatement and present fairly in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of September 30, 2017.

Gold Mining USA, Inc. has discontinued its previous operations and changed its principal line of business to that of Vita Mobile Systems, an internet technology and marketing company, acquired by GMUI on June 30, 2017. As a result, the company divested its assets and liabilities related to the mining operations, and its resources are now dedicated to its sole line of operations, Vita Mobile Systems business. Vita Mobile Systems' first app, VITA, is an open social media platform that emphasizes sharing life without filters, and pursues AI to create highly functional uses of its crowdsourced and location-based data.

<u>"/s/ Sean Guerrero"</u> Sean Guerrero CEO

#### ITEM 1. THE NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS

The name of the Corporation is Gold Mining USA, Inc.

#### ITEM 2. THE ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES

# **Company Headquarters**

Address: Gold Mining USA, Inc.

2640 Main St Irvine, CA 92614

Telephone number: (949) 864 - 6902

Contact email address: <a href="mailto:contact@vitamobilesystems.com">contact@vitamobilesystems.com</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.vitamobilesystems.com">www.vitamobilesystems.com</a>

#### **Investor Relations**

ir@vitamobilesystems.com

# **ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION**

As of September 30, 2017 and 2016

Trading Symbol: GMUI

Common Stock CUSIP: 380654202 Par Value: \$0.0001

Total Shares Authorized: 3,000,000,000 and 88,118,042 Total Shares Outstanding: 968,265,132 and 88,118,042

# Additional Classes of Shares Outstanding

Series A Preferred Stock

Par Value: \$0.0001

Total Shares Authorized: 200,000,000 and 200,000,000 Total Shares Outstanding: 100,000,000 and 100,000,000

#### Transfer Agent

Empire Stock Transfer 1859 Whitney Mesa Dr. Henderson, NV 89014 (702) 818-5898

- The Transfer Agent is registered under the Exchange Act
- Shareholders who have been issued 761,000,000 shares of Common Stock, as a result of the acquisition of Vita Mobile Systems on June 30, 2017 have agreed to lock up and not sell, hypothecate encumber or transfer these shares for a period of 30 months from closing for 50%

of the Company Stock and 48 months for the remaining balance of 50% of Company Common Stock.

- There have been no trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months
- The Company has acquired Vita Mobile Systems ("Vita"), a privately held California limited liability company, and changed its principal business to technology as a result.

#### **DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES**

The Company authorized common stock consists of 3,000,000,000 shares, with a par value of \$0.0001 per share. Prior to the Exchange, there were 92,515,132 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. In connection with the Exchange, the Company issued 800,000,000 shares of common stock in exchange for the 80,000 issued and outstanding shares of membership interest of Vita.

#### **Common Stock**

The Company common stock is entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders, including the election of directors. Except as otherwise required by law, the holders of Company common stock will possess all voting power. Generally, all matters to be voted on by stockholders must be approved by a majority (or, in the case of election of directors, by a plurality) of the votes entitled to be cast by all shares of Company common stock that are present in person or represented by proxy, subject to any voting rights granted to holders of any preferred stock. Holders of the Company common stock representing fifty percent (50%) of the Company capital stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote, represented in person or by proxy, are necessary to constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Company stockholders. A vote by the holders of a majority of the Company outstanding shares is required to effectuate certain fundamental corporate changes such as liquidation or a merger. The Company Articles of Incorporation do not provide for cumulative voting in the election of directors.

The holders of shares of the Company common stock will be entitled to such cash dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Company board of directors from funds available therefore.

Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of shares of the Company common stock will be entitled to receive pro rata all assets available for distribution to such holders.

In the event of any merger or consolidation with or into another company in connection with which shares of the Company common stock are converted into or exchangeable for shares of stock, other securities or property (including cash), all holders of the Company common stock will be entitled to receive the same kind and amount of shares of stock and other securities and property (including cash). Holders of the Company common stock have no pre-emptive rights, no conversion rights and there are no redemption provisions applicable to the Company common stock.

#### **Preferred Stock**

We have 100,000,000 issued shares of Series A Preferred Stock. The Series A shares have 10 votes per share. They share pari passu with the common stock as to any dividends, or in connection with any distribution upon liquidation or dissolution of the Company. The Series A preferred shares may be converted into shares of common stock at a ratio of 10:1.

# **Dividend Policy**

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on the Company common stock. We currently intend to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company business. As a result, we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

#### **Share Purchase Warrants**

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any warrants to purchase shares of the Company common stock.

# **Options**

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any options to purchase shares of the Company common stock.

### MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's common stock is currently quoted on the OTCQB operated by OTC Markets Group, Inc. under the symbol GMUI.

# **Penny Stock**

The SEC has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in penny stocks. Penny stocks are generally equity securities with a market price of less than \$5.00, other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system. The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC, that: (a) contains a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and secondary trading; (b) contains a description of the broker's or dealer's duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer with respect to a violation of such duties or other requirements of the securities laws; (c) contains a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including bid and ask prices for penny stocks and the significance of the spread between the bid and ask price; (d) contains a toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions; (e) defines significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and (f) contains such other information and is in such form, including language, type size and format, as the SEC shall require by rule or regulation.

The broker-dealer also must provide, prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, the customer with (a) bid and offer quotations for the penny stock; (b) the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction; (c) the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the depth and liquidity of the market for such stock; and (d) a monthly account statement showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, the broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure statement, a written agreement as to transactions involving penny stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement.

These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the trading activity for the Company common stock. Therefore, stockholders may have difficulty selling the Company securities.

#### **Dividends**

The Company has not declared, or paid, any cash dividends since inception and does not anticipate declaring or paying a cash dividend for the foreseeable future.

# **Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans**

We do not have any equity compensation plans.

#### **ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY**

During the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2017 Company has issued Company Common Stock related to the following events:

### **Common Stock**

# **Acquisition**

In connection with the acquisition of Vita Mobile Systems, the Company has issued 800,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock to former members of Vita in exchange for 80,000,000 shares of Vita held by its members. All of these shares are restricted under the Rule of 144 of Securities Act of 1933. In addition, 761,000,000 shares are subject to a lock up provision by which the shareholders have agreed to lock-up and not sell, hypothecate encumber or transfer the 50% of these shares for a period of 30 months from closing, and 48 months for the remainder 50% of the shares.

#### **Debt Conversion**

40,000,000 shares were issued to North Coast Ventures, LLC as a result of debt conversion. North Coast Ventures, LLC holds three Company Promissory Notes. Two of the three Promissory Notes have been partially converted as follows:

- (1) \$17,500 of the Linemill Pty ATF The N Mewett Superfund Promissory Note, with the balance of \$28,400 as of June 30, 2017, has been converted at the rate of \$0.0007 into 25,000,000 shares of free-trading Company Common Stock.
- (2) \$18,250 of the Jillian Heckler Superfund Promissory Note, with the balance of \$27,796 as of June 30, 2017, has been converted at the rate of \$0.00122, into 15,000,000 shares of free-trading Company Common Stock.

#### Stock Sale

On September 22, 2017 Company entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Global Discovery Group, Inc. for the sale of 35,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock for \$3,500. All of these shares are subject to Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933. 10,000,000 of the 35,000,000 shares are subject to additional 12 month lock-up agreement by which the Purchaser agrees to not sell, hypothecate encumber, or transfer 10,000,000 shares by any way for a period of 12 months beyond the period required by Rule 144 of the Securities Act.

# Summary:

Shares issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2017 and 2016: 92,515,132 and 87,036,422

# Stock Issuance in Q3 2017:

The nature of	Issued to	Cost	Number of	Legend Information
issuance			Shares	
			Issued	
Acquisition	26 Members of Vita Mobile	100% of	800,000,000	Rule 144 of Securities Act;
	Systems	Vita Equity		761,000,000 Subject to Lock-up
Debt Conversion	North Coast Ventures, LLC	\$17,500	25,000,000	Free Trading
Debt Conversion	North Coast Ventures, LLC	\$18,250	15,000,000	Free Trading
Settlement	Laurence Olivier	\$3,000	750,000	Subject to Rule 144
Sale	Global Discovery Group,	\$3,500	35,000,000	Subject to Rule 144 and Lock
	Inc.			Up

Shares issued and outstanding as of Sep 30, 2017 and 2016:

968,265,132 and 87,036,422

### **Preferred Stock**

During the fiscal quarters ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Company has not issued shares of Series A Preferred Stock.

#### **ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

Financial statements for quarters ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 are unaudited. The financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2017 are consolidated Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Statement of Cash Flows of Gold Mining USA, Inc. and Vita Mobile Systems.

# GOLD MINING USA, INC. (A TECHNOLOGY COMPANY SINCE ACQUISITION OF VITA MOBILE SYSTEMS)

# A CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Unaudited)

	9/30/2017	9/30/2016
ASSETS		
Current Assets		
Checking Account	\$ 6,594	\$ 2,444
Development	2,689,514	5,500,000
Total Current Assets	2,696,108	\$5,502,444
Long-Term Assets	0	0
Total Long-Term Assets	0	0
Total Assets	2,696,108	\$5,502,444
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY		
Current Liabilities		
Accounts Payable	17,247	240,000
Total Current Liabilities	17,247	240,000
Long-Term Liabilities		
Promissory Notes	285,619	21,500
Total Long-Term Liabilities	285,619	21,500
Total Liabilities	302,866	261,500
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY		
Common Stock, par value \$0.0001	87,500	8,703
Additional Paid-in Capital	2,511,750	12,274,448
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)	(206,008)	(7,042,207)
Total Stockholders' Equity	2,393,242	5,240,944
Total Liabilities & Stockholders Equity	2,696,108	5,502,444

<sup>\*</sup>The balance sheet for September 30, 2017 is a consolidated statement of GMUI and Vita. Assets and corresponding liabilities related to the mining operations in previous quarters have been divested in the third quarter of 2017 in accordance with the change of principal operations from mining to technology.

# GOLD MINING USA, INC. (A TECHNOLOGY COMPANY SINCE ACQUISITION OF VITA MOBILE SYSTEMS)

# A CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(Unaudited)

For Three Months Ended

	September 3	30, 2017	September 30, 2016	,
Revenues	\$	-	\$ -	
Gross Profit		0	0	<u> </u>
Expenses				
Wages Expense		0	0	,
Marketing Expense		9,600	0	1
Legal Expense		2,610	0	i
General and Administrative		5,142	4,070	<u> </u>
Total Expenses		17,352	4,070	<u> </u>
Net Income (Loss)	(\$	17,352)	(\$ 4,070)	1

<sup>\*</sup>The Income Statement for the quarter ended September 30, 2017 is a consolidated statement of GMUI and Vita. All Company operations have been funded by Vita Mobile Systems.

# GOLD MINING USA, INC. (A TECHNOLOGY COMPANY SINCE ACQUISITION OF VITA MOBILE SYSTEMS)

# A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

### For Three Months Ended

	<u>September 30, 2017</u>	<u>September 30, 2016</u>
Cash Flows from Operating Activities		
Net Income (Loss) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided	(\$ 17,367)	(\$ 244,070)
by operating activities	0	0
Increase in Receivables	0	0
Development	(89,213)	0
Increase in Accounts Payable	18,377	0
Promissary Note	91,000	0
Net Cash provided by Operations	2,796	(\$ 244,070)
Cash Flows from investing activities		
Programming	0	0
Property and Equipment	0	0
Net cash used in investing	0	0
Cash Flows from financing activities		
Common Stock, par value \$0.0001	3,500	0
Net cash used in financing	3,500	240,000
Net increase (decrease) in cash	6,296	(4,070)
Summary		
Cash Balance at End of Period	6,594	6514
Cash Balance at Beg of Period	(2,999)	2,444
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash	3,595	8,958

<sup>\*</sup>The Cash Flow Statement for the quarter ended September 30, 2017 is a consolidated statement of GMUI and Vita. All Company cash flows from have been provided and used by Vita Mobile Systems.

# NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Unaudited)

#### Note 1 - Nature of Business and Basis of Presentation

Gold Mining USA, Inc. was incorporated on April 28, 1995 under the laws of the state of California. In June of 2007 the Company filed Certificate of Domestication and Articles of Incorporation with the State of Florida and became governed by the laws of the state of Florida. The Company previously pursued various business opportunities. Effective March 9, 2012 the Company changed its operations to acquisition, exploration and packaging of mineral properties. On March 19, 2012, the Company's name changed to Gold Mining USA, Inc. Effective March 11, 2013 the Company changed its fiscal year end to December 31. December 12, 2012 the Company did a reverse split of its common and preferred shares by a ratio of 1000-1. Further, on October 10, 2013 there was a change of ownership of the Company. The delivery of control block of Preferred A Shares in the amount of 100 million shares post the Company's reverse results in an ownership of 95% control of the Company. Management was also changed at this time.

On September 30, 2017, the Company entered into a Membership Interest and Share Exchange Agreement (the "Exchange Agreement") with MR Processing LLC d/b/a VITA Mobile Systems, a privately held California limited liability Company ("VITA") and VITA's 26 members. In connection with this transaction, the Company has changed its principal business to Vita Mobile Systems, an internet technology and marketing company. The management also changed at this time. As a result, the company divested its assets and liabilities related to the mining operations, and its resources are now dedicated to its sole line of operations, Vita Mobile Systems business. Vita Mobile Systems' first app, VITA, is an open social media platform that emphasizes sharing life without filters, and pursues AI to create highly functional uses of its crowdsourced and location-based data.

#### **Note 2 – Basis of Presentation**

#### **Basis of Presentation**

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of Gold Mining USA, Inc. (the "Company") have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited financial statements and Notes for the period ended September 30, 2017 and 2016. The results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results expected for the future.

### **Recent Accounting Pronouncements**

The Company does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on the results of operations, financial position or cash flow.

# **Note 3 - Going Concern**

The Company's financial statements have been presented on the basis that it is a going concern and, possibly, contemplates the realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business.

Further, the Company has amounts due to for services rendered and is in negotiations to minimize losses on such services.

At September 30 2017, the financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of these uncertainties.

The Company is working to secure additional funds to meet its obligations as well as working capital requirements during the third quarter of 2017.

There are no assurances that the Company will be able to either (1) achieve a level of revenues adequate to generate sufficient cash flow from operations; or (2) obtain additional financing through either private placement, public offerings and/or bank financing necessary to support the Company's working capital requirements. To the extent that funds generated from operations and any private placements, public offerings and/or bank financing are insufficient, the Company will have to raise additional working capital. No assurance can be given that additional financing will be available, or if available, will be on terms acceptable to the Company. If adequate working capital is not available the Company may be required to curtail its operations.

# **Note 5 - Related Party Transactions**

During the quarter ended September 30, 2017, the Company's Noteholders reached solvency in settling their Notes as follows:

**Note 6 – Promissory Notes Payable** 

Original Promissory Notes	Original Principal	Principal Outstanding	Note Holder	Converted during Q3 2017 into Common Stock
Linemill Pty Atf the N Mewett Superfund	\$35,000	\$10,296	North Coast Ventures, LLC	25,000,000 shares
Jillian Heckler Superfund	\$36,000	\$18,250	North Coast Ventures, LLC	15,000,000 shares
Settlement Holdsings Ltd. Note	\$134,405	\$130,000	North Coast Ventures, LLC	
Promissory Note to Nolan Quan	\$127,100	\$127,100	Nolan Quan	

# **Linemill Pty ATF the N Mewett Superfund Note**

On November 14, 2011 the Company issued a promissory Note for total proceeds of \$35,000 at zero Interest rate with LINEMILL PTY ATF THE N MEWETT SUPERFUND. The promissory Note is unsecured and repayable on November 14, 2012. Effective November 28, 2012 the promissory Note was in default.

On January 28, 2013 the Company reached an agreement with the lender whereby the lender had the right to convert. Value of the beneficial conversion feature was not separated from the debt component. The convertible features may be evaluated in future periods for a fair determined value or consideration. As of March 30th, 2015, \$21,200 of the convertible Note was outstanding.

As of September 30<sup>th</sup>, 2015 the Company and Note holder came to a renewed settlement which will amend the Notes value of conversion from .007 to par value. This amendment is due to LINEMILL PTY ATF THE N MEWETT SUPER FUND not being able to monetize the aged debt which was issued out in January 28<sup>th</sup> 2013. The total aggregate amount of shares amended under the new settlement of the Note is 50,000,000 shares of convertible stock to be issued out under non-affiliate amounts of 4.9% until Note holder is made whole. As of December 31<sup>st</sup> 2016 2,118,018 shares have been issued.

On May 30th, 2017 LINEMILL PTY ATF THE N MEWETT SUPER FUND assigned and transferred the entire balance of the Note of \$27,796 to North Coast Ventures, LLC ("Assignor") as a result of the Debt-Purchase Agreement made by the Note holder, the Assignor and the Company.

On August 21, 2017, the new holder of the Note, North Coast Ventures, LLC converted \$17,500 of the Note, at the rate of \$0.0007 into 25,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock. The remainder principle of the Note after the last conversion is \$10,296.

### **Jillian Heckler Superfund Note**

The Company satisfied a default loan from July 20<sup>th</sup> 2014. On this day the Company received a loan in the amount of 36,500 USD from the Jillian Heckler Superfund. Under the terms of the promissory Note, the Company was unable to repay the loan and as of July 20<sup>th</sup> 2016 and reached a settlement agreement with the lender as of July 20<sup>th</sup> 2016. The Company and lender agreed to a convertible amount of 30,000,000 shares of common stock to be issued to the lender at no more than 4.99% of the Company's issued and outstanding shares at a rate of .007.

On May 30th, 2017 Jillian Heckler Superfund assigned and transferred the entire balance of the Note of \$36,500 to North Coast Ventures, LLC ("Assignor") as a result of the Debt-Purchase Agreement made by the Note holder, the Assignor and the Company.

On June 28, 2017, the new holder of the Note, North Coast Ventures, LLC converted \$18,250 of the Note, at the rate of \$0.00122 into 15,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock. The remainder principle of this Note is \$18,250.

# **Settlement Holdings Note**

The Company has reached a settlement for its consultant Settlement Holdings Ltd. for services provided during November  $10^{th}$  2013 to November  $10^{th}$  2014. the Company in an effort to maintain operations to the highest standards relating to administrative, funding efforts as well as legal advisory services the board has unanimously agreed to hire Settlement Holdings LTD (the "Consultant") to function under a formal agreement in which the Consultant will provide added valuable services to the Company. Both the Company and the Consultant have agreed to a monthly retainer of \$8,500.

As of February 2, 2015 the Company was presented with legal documentation pursuant to outstanding fees owed to the Consultant. Further to the Company and the Consultant reached an agreement to maintain operations without any formal actions. As such both parties agreed to a settlement in January 2016 via convertible Note agreement of an aggregate 40,000,000 shares to be issued in lieu of cash to settle the outstanding fees owed thereby satisfying. These shares shall represent a cap of no more than 4.99 percent of the Company's issued and outstanding shares at a basis of .007. No shares have been issued to date.

On May 31st, 2017 Settlement Holdings Ltd. assigned and transferred this Note to North Coast Ventures, LLC ("Assignor") as a result of the Debt Purchase Agreement made by the Note holder, the Assignor and the Company.

# **Nolan Quan Promissory Note**

On the January 24, 2017 Vita Mobile Systems, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary today, has issued a Convertible Promissory Note payable to Nolan Quan ("Holder") in exchange for Holder's commitment to loan the Company \$36,100. Further, Nolan Quan loaned additional funds for operations in excess of \$36,100. The current balance outstanding of the Note, including the convertible portion of \$36,100, is \$127,100.

#### Miscellaneous

In addition, as of October 31<sup>st</sup> 2016 Laurence Olivier incurred expenses in providing services to the Company. The Company and Laurence Olivier entered into an agreement to settle all and any claims by Laurence Olivier, and Company has issued 750,000 shares of Company Common Stock as a result.

# Note 10 – Share Capital

In addition to the convertible Notes as at the Company had satisfied third party service providers with 144 legend removed shares in the amounts of aggregate for numerous legal/advisory services and 200,000 aggregate shares for administrative Consultants. As of September 30th, 2017 the Company's share structure is as follows:

Issued and outstanding: 968,265,132 Total Restricted Shares: 888,792,340 Shares in the Float: 79,472,792

Series A Preferred Shares issued and outstanding: 100,000,000

#### ITEM 6. THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES

Since the acquisition of Vita Mobile Systems the Company has changed its principal business to technology. Vita Mobile Systems is an app company focusing on digital imaging and technology in mobile devices.

#### VITA the App

VITA, the Company first app, is an exciting new app for iOS and Android smart mobile devices that will use public perspective to illustrate locations and current events as they unfold. It introduces it's easy to use camera and reorganizes the process for posting pictures & videos to a simple point, shoot, and post anything you see. There are billions of pictures that are taken every year but only 1-2% of them make it to social media, VITA is after the other 98% of the media that doesn't see the light of day today. VITA's new platform unveils a social media world without the manicured profiles, lust for popularity, and "social pressures" associated with social media today. Such non-traditional social media platform will be a benevolently disruptive tool for consumption of media and targeted advertising.

With the larger than ever captured content, the Company algorithms will be able to analyze the millions of pictures & videos shared daily, to interpret behaviour, anticipate need, and satisfy the public's growing thirst for immediate information. VITA the app provides the platform to become a leader in the formation of Artificial Intelligence and Augmented Reality.

#### ITEM 7. THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES

The Company owns no facilities

# ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND CONTROL PERSONS

#### **Directors and Executive Officers**

The following persons became the Company executive officers and directors on July 13, 2017, upon the effectiveness of the Exchange, and hold the positions set forth opposite their respective names:

Name	Position	
Sean Guerrero	CEO and Director	
Martin Wade III	Chairman, CFO and Director	
Kyle Kohler	СТО	
Colin Walker	Director	
Son Pham	Director	

# Legal / Disciplinary

None of the Company executive officers or directors have been the subject of:

- 1. A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);
- 2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities;
- 3. A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or
- 4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities activities.

#### **Committees of the Board**

The Company currently does not have nominating, compensation or audit committees or committees performing similar functions nor does the Company have a written nominating, compensation or audit committee charter. Company's directors believe that it is not necessary to have such committees, at this time, because the functions of such committees can be adequately performed by the board of directors.

The Company does not have any defined policy or procedural requirements for shareholders to submit recommendations or nominations for directors. The board of directors believes that, given the stage of the Company development, a specific nominating policy would be premature and of little assistance until the Company business operations develop to a more advanced level. The Company does not currently have any specific or minimum criteria for the election of nominees to the board of directors and does not have any specific process or procedure for evaluating such nominees. The board of directors will assess all candidates, whether submitted by management or shareholders, and make recommendations for election or appointment.

A shareholder who wishes to communicate with the Company board of directors may do so by directing a written request addressed to the Company CEO, Sean Guerrero, at the address appearing on the first page of this Quarterly Report.

# Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of the Company Common Stock as of September 30, 2017 by (a) each stockholder who is known to us to own beneficially 5% or more of the Company outstanding Common Stock; (b) all directors; (c)the Company executive officers, and (d) all executive officers and directors as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, all persons listed below have (i) sole voting power and investment power with respect to their shares of Common Stock, except to the extent that authority is shared by spouses under applicable law, and (ii) record and beneficial ownership with respect to their shares of Common Stock.

For purposes of this table, a person or group of persons is deemed to have "beneficial ownership" of any shares of Common Stock that such person has the right to acquire within sixty (60) days of September 30, 2017. Unless otherwise identified, the address of the Company directors and officers is c/o VITA, 2640 Main Street, Irvine, CA 92614.

#### Notes:

(1) Percentages based on the 968,265,132 outstanding shares of common stock

	Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership of	Percent of Common
Name of Beneficial Owner	Common Stock	Stock (1)
5% Shareholders		
Software People LLC (2)	105,000,000	10.8%
Joseph McElroy	43,300,000	4.47%
Executive Officers		
Martin Wade III, Chairman, CFO, Director	65,550,000	6.77%
Sean Guerrero, CEO, Director	43,300,000	4.47%
Kyle Kohler, CTO	45,000,000	4.64%
Colin Walker, Director	45,550,000	4.70%
Son Pham, Director	10,000,000	1.03%
All directors and officers as a group (5 people)	209,400,000	21.63%

	Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership of	Percent of
Series A Preferred Stock	Preferred Stock	Preferred Stock (1)
Sean Guerrero, CEO	30,000,000	30%
Joseph McElroy	30,000,000	30%
Herbert Quan	30,000,000	30%
Martin Wade III, Chairman, CFO	5,000,000	5%
Colin Walker, Director	5,000,000	5%

# **ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS**

# Legal Counsel

Bauman & Associates Law Firm Frederick C. Bauman 6228 Dartle Street Las Vegas, NV 89130 Phone: (702) 533-8372

# Accountant or Auditor

None

# **Investor Relations**

ir@vitamobilesystems.com

#### ITEM 10 ISSUER CERTIFICATION

I, Sean Guerrero, certify that:

I have reviewed this quarterly report of GOLD MINING USA, INC.;

Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

Date: November 14, 2017

/s/ Sean Guerrero

Sean Guerrero

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)